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TO : DIRECTOR, FBI ©. 3). 

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (67-832) - = ~ "+> 
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Chicago lawyer, presently confined to Room 4126, Evanston: 
Hospital; “Evanston, Illinois, Lo. At 

. ery 

ose ReBulet 12/20/63, instructing that th 
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At 10:15 a.m., 12/23/63, I personally delivered to . 
Mr. JENNER, at Room 4126, Evanston Hospital, Evanston,- _ 
Illinois, one copy of the report on the "Investigation of - 
Assassination of President John F, Kennedy, November 22, 
1963" report covering the "Investigation of Killing of 
Lee Harvey Oswald, Dallas, Texas, November 24, 1963", along, if 

| 
with 3 volumes of exhibits, | — : . 7 

“os Mr. JENNER appeared most appreciative and indicated 
that he is serving on this Commission upon the direct request 
of Chief Justice EARL WARREN, He expressed his very high < 
regard for the Director and the FBI and stated that he became 
acquainted firsthand with the reports of the FBI when serving 
On a loyalty commission in Washington several years ago, , 
He stated that he always noted that the FBI reports were -.- 
completely impartial and factual, He advised that he hopes 
to be sufficiently recovered to proceed to Washington in 
approximately a week for a conference with J. LEE RANKIN, : 
Counsel for the President's Commission. He advised that. ~       
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should he have any questions for referral to the Bureau, 
he will contact me personally, He was furnished with both | 
his office phone number and my ce agsenc® phone number, ‘, 
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